Pinellas County Homeless Resource Guide

June 2018 - June 2019



Funded by the Florida
Department of Children and Families

FOR IMMEDIATE HOUSING OR SHELTER NEEDS CALL: 2-1-1 TAMPA BAY CARES DIAL 2-1-1 OR (727)210-4211

Pinellas County Homeless Resource Guide 2018

Contents

Housing	2
-	
Food	
Food Pantries	11
Supplemental Food Assistance	16
Women, Infant & Children (WIC) Nutrition	17
Clothing	18
Legal Assistance	20
Miscellaneous Services	
Education	22
ID Cards and Mail Services	22
Bus Passes	23
Transportation	23
Travelers	24
Financial Resources	24
Income	27
Health and Behavioral Services	
Medical	28
Mental Health Services	32
Substance Abuse Treatment	34

Housing

Alpha House 727-822-8190

701 5th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Transitional housing for homeless women and teens who are pregnant or have an infant under 9 months old

Boley Centers 727-821-4819

445 31st St. N., St. Petersburg

Vouchers for homeless individuals and households. Permanent supported housing for individuals who have previously been homeless and have a mental illness. Safe havens for individuals who have been homeless. Transitional housing for homeless veterans.

Catholic Charities

727-893-1313

1213 16th St. N., St. Petersburg

Permanent, permanent supportive and transitional housing; shelter (temporary emergency) for both families (with or without children) and adults.

Clearwater Housing Authority

727 461-5777

28050 US Hwy 19 N., Ste 103, Clearwater

Public housing and subsidized rental opportunities.

Community Action Stops Abuse (CASA)

727-895-4912

1011 1st Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Services and shelter for survivors of domestic violence includes the emergency and transitional housing programs.

Family Resources SafePlace2B - Teens

727-449-8336

1615 Union St., Clearwater

Short-term residential care and counseling for homeless and runaway youth as well as respite and intervention to families in crisis.

Family Resources SafePlace2B - Teens

727-384-8336

3821 5th Avenue N., St. Petersburg

Short-term residential care and counseling for homeless and runaway youth as well as respite and intervention to families in crisis.

Family Resources SafePlace2BToo-LGBTQ

727-384-8336

1622 Turner St., Clearwater

Short-term residential care and counseling for homeless and runaway youth as well as respite and intervention to families in crisis.

Florida Resurrection House

727-823-4742

800 11th St N., St. Petersburg

Transitional housing. Self-sufficiency and new mom program for families who are homeless or at risk of being homeless with minor children. One-year commitment required; 6 - 12 weeks for acceptance.

Home Share Pinellas

727-945-1528

500 S. Walton Ave., Tarpon Springs

For roommates. Permanent rental housing with home providers who have a room for rent.

Homeless Empowerment Program (HEP)

727-442-9041

1120 N. Betty Lane, Clearwater

Housing, food, clothing, and support services for homeless and low-income families and individuals, including veterans.

Kimberly Home Pregnancy Resource Center

727-443-0471

189 NE Cleveland St., Clearwater

Transitional housing in a campus environment for pregnant women and new moms.

Our Brother's Keeper

727-687-1109

St. Petersburg

Transitional housing for families by calling 211.

People That Love Mission - Men's Shelter

727-820-0775

817 5th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Emergency shelter and half-way house for single men who are sober, ambulatory, and able to work.

Pinellas County Housing Authority

727-443-7684

11479 Ulmerton Rd., Largo

Public housing and subsidized rental opportunities.

RCS - Grace House

727-446-5964

1552 S. Myrtle Ave., Clearwater

Emergency shelter and case management services for up to two months for homeless families with children.

RCS - The Haven

727-442-4128

Clearwater

Services and shelter for survivors of domestic violence includes the Emergency Safe House.

Salvation Army Children's Village

727-550-8080

St. Petersburg

Long-term placement for at risk sibling groups removed from home.

Salvation Army - Emergency Shelter

727-230-1578

310 14th Ave. S., St. Petersburg

Emergency shelter for men, women, and families who are facing homelessness. Case management services and three meals a day also provided.

Salvation Army – Hope Crest Transitional Living Center 727-446-4177

1521 E. Druid Rd., Clearwater

Transitional living center for families between homelessness and permanent housing.

Salvation Army – Housing and Homelessness

727-550-8080

340 14th Ave. S., St. Petersburg

Group homes, emergency shelters, and transitional living centers provide housing, food, and overnight lodging for varying amounts of time. Educational, counseling, and vocational services provided to homeless, destitute individuals and families, as well as youth.

Salvation Army - Sallie House

727-550-8080

St. Petersburg

Residential care for children, birth to 17 years, who have been removed from their homes.

St. Petersburg Free Clinic – Beacon House, Men's Shelter 727-823-5780

863 3rd Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Single homeless men's transitional shelter. Residents work with staff to set goals, save money and work toward independent living.

St. Petersburg Free Clinic – Family Residence

727-821-1200

863 3rd Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Homeless family transitional residence by calling 211. Services provided to return families to a stable housing situation.

St. Petersburg Free Clinic – Baldwin Women's Residence 727-821-3894

863 3rd Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Single, homeless women's transitional residence. Residents work with staff to save money, set goals, and build life skills.

St. Petersburg Housing Authority

727-323-3171

2001 Gandy Blvd. N., St. Petersburg Public housing and subsidized rental opportunities.

St. Vincent de Paul - C.A.R.F. Center

727-209-0249

401 15th St. N., St. Petersburg

Environmental respite for the homeless population. Night Shelter for men and women open 365 nights a year. Capacity for 70 mats.

St. Vincent de Paul - Center of Hope

727-896-3300

401 15th St. N., St. Petersburg

Transitional housing program and case management services for lowincome and homeless Veterans and families.

St. Vincent de Paul - Family Shelter Program

727-896-3300

401 15th St. N., St. Petersburg

Transitional housing for families. Navigator assessments linking families to other resources.

Taking the homeless by storm

727-221-7230

Assists with helping find the appropriate shelter or temporary housing for immediate circumstances.

Tarpon Springs Housing Authority

727-937-4411

500 S. Walton Ave., Tarpon Springs
Public housing and low-income public housing.

WestCare - Turning Point

727-823-7811

1801 5th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Emergency intervention shelter services for homeless adults with substance abuse issues.

WestCare - David Bradley Community Involvement

727-502-0188

Mustard Seed Inn

1735 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. S., St. Petersburg

Transitional housing to homeless adults who have begun their recovery from alcohol, drug abuse and/or mental illness.

Food

Clearview United Methodist Church

727-522-4673

4515 38th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Spaghetti Dinner, third Tuesday, every other month, 5:30 – 7:00 PM, Fellowship Hall.

Peace Memorial Presbyterian Church - Peace Café

727-463-3001

110 Fort Harrison Ave S., Clearwater
Warm meals served on Thursdays at 5:30 PM.

People That Love Mission - Emergency Help

727-820-0775

817 5th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Brown bag lunch, first come, first served, Monday-Friday, 10:45 AM - 2:00 PM. Soup kitchen; hot meals Monday-Saturday, 4 PM - 5:30 PM

The Shepherd Center, Tarpon Springs Community Kitchen 727-939-1400

304 Pinellas Ave. S., Tarpon Springs

Provides food to community partners daily. Churches rotate days preparing and serving meals.

St. Timothy's Lutheran Church - Sarah's Tent

812 E. Tarpon Ave., Tarpon Springs
Lunch and dinner are served every Thursday.

St. Vincent de Paul Community Kitchen & Resource Center 727-441-3790

1345 Park St., Clearwater

Provides hot meal 7 days a week, 365 days a year, 8:30 AM - 10:30 AM

Trinity Lutheran Church – Loaves and Fishes

727-822-3307

401 5th St. N., St. Petersburg

Provides a hot meal Saturday morning each week.

Salvation Army – St. Petersburg & South Pinellas County 727-822-4954 1400 4th St. S., St. Petersburg

Lunch and dinner served in the community kitchen, 7 days a week at 11:30 AM and 4:30 PM.

Food Pantry

Abundant Life Ministries (ALM)

727-210-5433

1550 S. Belcher Rd., Largo

Food pantry open to the public on Thursdays from 9:00 – 11:00 AM.

Central Christian Church

727-343-6161

6161 22nd Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Non-perishable foods collected the first Sunday of each month and distributed throughout the week.

Clearview United Methodist Church (UMC)

727-522-4673

4515 38th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Every Thursday, 9:30 - 11:00 AM and on the 4^{th} Thursday of every month 5:30 - 7:00 PM.

Countryside Cares – Helping Hands

727-724-1290

2565 Blackburn St., Clearwater

Monday - Thursday, and Saturday. Hours 8:00 AM - 11:00 AM

Daystar Life Center

727-825-0442

226 6th St. S., St. Petersburg

Food pantry; emergency and monthly distributions.

F.E.A.S.T., Inc.

727-789-5275

2255 Nebraska Ave., Palm Harbor Tuesday – Friday: 9:00 AM – 12 Noon

Gulf Coast Family Support Services (GCJFCS)

727-479-1800

William & Sally Israel Food Pantry, 14041 Icot Blvd., Clearwater Food pantry by appointment only.

High Point Neighborhood Family Center – Care Center

727-533-0730

5812 150th Ave. N., Clearwater

Food pantry, Mondays 10:00 AM – 12:00 Noon.

Lealman United Methodist Church (UMC)

727-526-6240

4090 58th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

First and third Mondays, 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM. Closed on holidays.

Mattie Williams Neighborhood Family Center

727-791-8255

1003 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. N., Safety Harbor

Thursdays, 9:00 – 11:00 AM. Food pantry for zip codes: 34695; 34677; 33761; 33759. Bring photo ID and proof of residency (e.g. utility bill).

Operation Attack

727-822-1187

1310 22nd Ave S., St. Petersburg

3-day supply of groceries, first 3 Tuesdays of each month (except Nov. & Dec. only first 2 Tuesdays) 9:30 AM - 12:00 Noon. Seniors receive bags of food quarterly after eating at their congregate dining site.

People That Love Mission – Food & Clothing Pantry

727-820-0775

817 5th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Emergency supply of canned and non-perishables to families and individuals. Must bring ID and proof of dependents.

RCS - Food Bank

727-443-4031

700 Druid Rd., Clearwater

3-4 days' worth of food for all household members once per calendar month. Monday-Friday, 12:30-3:30 PM; Thurs 12:30-6:45 PM. Restricted to selected zip codes.

Salvation Army – Clearwater & Upper Pinellas County 727-446-4177

1521 Druid Rd. E., Clearwater

Serves residents in Belleair, Clearwater, Dunedin, Largo (33770, 33771, 33774, 33779), Oldsmar, Palm Harbor, Safety Harbor, Tarpon Springs. Monday – Friday, 8:30 AM – 4:30 PM.

Salvation Army – Clearwater & Upper Pinellas County 727-934-4476 209 S. Pinellas Ave.

Serves residents in Belleair, Clearwater, Dunedin, Largo (33770, 33771, 33774, 33779), Oldsmar, Palm Harbor, Safety Harbor, Tarpon Springs. Monday – Friday, 8:30 AM – 4:30 PM.

Salvation Army – St. Petersburg & South Pinellas County 727-822-4954 1400 4th St. S., St. Petersburg

Housed families or individuals in need will receive a small bag of groceries to supplement monthly food expenses.

The Shepherd Center, Tarpon Springs

727-939-1400

304 S. Pinellas Ave., Tarpon Springs Monday -Tuesday, and Thursday- Friday from 9:30 AM to 12:30 PM.

St. Giles' Episcopal Church Food Pantry

727-544-6856

8271 52nd St. N., Pinellas Park Monday – Thursday, 9:30 AM to 12:30 PM.

St. Luke's United Methodist Church

727-321-1335

4444 5th Ave. N., St. Petersburg Bring photo ID. Monday, 5:00 PM-6:30 PM.

St. Nicholas Cathedral – Philoptochos Society

727-944-3366

18 N. Hibiscus St., Tarpon Springs

Monday, 9:00 AM–10:00 AM. Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, 10:00 AM-12 Noon.

St. Paul United Methodist Church – Open Arms Ministry

727-586-5380

1897 S. Highland Ave., Largo Food pantry, Monday-Thursday, 1:00 PM-3:30 PM.

St. Petersburg Dream

727-520-1909

3567 Cypress Terrace, Pinellas Park

By appointment only. Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays, 10:00 AM-2:00 PM; Fridays, 10:00 AM – 12 Noon.

St. Petersburg Free Clinic – We Help Services

727-821-1200

863 3rd Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Client choice pantry providing 3 days' emergency food per person, per household and hygiene items. Bring ID for each household member in need of food. Open Monday – Thursday, 8:30 AM – 3:30 PM; Friday 8:30 – 11:30 AM. One visit per calendar month.

Suncoast Haven of Rest Rescue Mission

727-545-8282

1763 9^{th} Ave N., St. Petersburg

Boxes of groceries. Monday-Friday, 10AM-5PM; Saturday, 10AM-3PM.

Sylvan Abbey United Methodist Church (UMC)

727-796-3057

2817 Sunset Point Rd., Clearwater

Open every Monday, except holidays, 10:00 AM-1:00 PM.

Wesley Memorial United Methodist Church (UMC)

727-896-4797

301 37th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Food pantry open during the week. Call to confirm hours.

Supplemental Food Assistance (SNAP/Food Stamps)

Department of Children and Families – North Pinellas

1-866-762-2237

11351 Ulmerton Rd., Ste. 130, Largo

Nutrition assistance for eligible, low-income individuals and families.

Department of Children and Families – South Pinellas

1-866-762-2237

11351 Ulmerton Rd., Ste. 130, Largo

Nutrition assistance for eligible, low-income individuals and families.

Women, Infant & Children (WIC) Nutrition

Florida Dept. of Health (DOH) Pinellas - Clearwater

727-469-5800

310 N. Myrtle Ave., Clearwater

Nutrition program and referrals for health care and community services for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and postpartum women and infants, and children up to age five.

Florida Dept. of Health (DOH) Pinellas – Mid-County

727-524-4410

8751 Ulmerton Rd., Largo

Nutrition program and referrals for health care and community services for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and postpartum women and infants, and children up to age five.

Florida Dept. of Health (DOH) Pinellas – Pinellas Park

727-547-7780

6350 76th Ave. N., Pinellas Park

Nutrition program and referrals for health care and community services for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and postpartum women and infants, and children up to age five.

Florida Dept. of Health (DOH) Pinellas – St. Petersburg 727-824-6900

205 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. N., St. Petersburg

Nutrition program and referrals for health care and community services for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and postpartum women and infants, and children up to age five.

Florida Dept. of Health (DOH) Pinellas – Tarpon Springs 727-942-5457 301 S. Disston Ave., Tarpon Springs

Nutrition program and referrals for health care and community services for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and postpartum women and infants, and children up to age five.

Clothing

Clothes To Kids - Clearwater

727-441-5050

1059 Hercules Ave. N., Clearwater

New and quality used clothing to low-income or in-crisis, school-age children, Monday-Friday, 9AM-5PM; 1st & 3rd Saturdays, 9AM-12 noon

Clothes To Kids - St. Petersburg

727-441-5050

2168 34th St. S., St. Petersburg

New and quality used clothing to low-income or in-crisis, school-age children; 9AM-1PM, Monday-Friday and $2^{\rm nd}$ and $4^{\rm th}$ Saturdays.

Countryside Cares – Helping Hands

727-724-1290

2565 Blackburn St., Clearwater

Clothing and food o individuals and families. Monday-Thursday, and Saturday, 9:30AM-12:00 Noon.

Daystar Life Center

727-825-0442

226 6th St. S., St. Petersburg

Used clothing and shoes and new socks and underwear. May pay for work boots if job requires.

The Shepherd Center

727-939-1400

304 S. Pinellas Ave., Tarpon Springs

Clothing provided to persons in the Tarpon Spring area. In addition, books, toys, and miscellaneous household items are available.

Mattie Williams Neighborhood Family Center

727-791-8255

1003 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. N., Safety Harbor

Donated new and gently used clothing, toys household and miscellaneous items are available free for individuals and families. Hygiene products, when available. Dog and cat food.

Salvation Army – St. Petersburg & South Pinellas County 727-822-4954

1400 4th St. S., St. Petersburg

Emergency clothing available for extenuating circumstances. A voucher for The Salvation Army's Family Stores issued for three (3) days of clothes. Victims of disaster or fire must be referred by The American Red Cross and live in South Pinellas County to receive a voucher for seven (7) days of clothes.

Suncoast Haven of Rest Rescue Mission

727-545-8282

1763 9th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Clean pre-owned clothing, free non-prescription magnifier reading glasses. Monday-Friday, 10 AM-5 PM and Saturday, 10 AM-3 PM.

Legal Assistance

Bay Area Legal Services

727-490-4040

800 Drew St., Clearwater

Civil legal assistance for low-income persons: domestic violence, family law, veterans' services, housing, foreclosure, consumer affairs.

Bay Area Legal Services

727-490-4040

4948 Central Ave., St. Petersburg

Civil legal assistance for low-income persons: domestic violence, family law, veterans' services, housing, foreclosure, consumer affairs.

Community Law Program (CLP)

727-582-7402

501 1st Ave. N., Room 519, St. Petersburg

Free legal services and advice clinics for low-income residents throughout Pinellas County.

Gulf Coast Legal Services

727-821-0726

501 1st Ave. N., Ste. 420, St. Petersburg

Provides civil legal assistance to low-income persons: emergency services housing, eviction, foreclosures, domestic violence/ family law, elder law/senior services, immigration/human trafficking.

Public Defender Sixth Judicial Circuit

727-464-6516

Homeless Outreach Program, Pinellas County - Regularly visits Beacon House; Salvation Army at 4th St. S., St. Petersburg; Pinellas Hope Village; The Shepherd Center; Suncoast Haven of Rest Rescue Mission; St. Vincent de Paul Soup Kitchen – Center of Hope; Turning Point; and William's Park.

Assists in working to withdraw warrants for failure to appear for local ordinance violations and default or contempt of court hearings, consolidating court fines and costs, converting those fines to community service, and providing needed services to the homeless, such as transportation and referrals to community programs.

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES

Education

HEAT Program

727-588-6063

3815 43rd St. N., St. Petersburg

Provides families and youth experiencing homelessness assistance with school enrollment, academic support, and removal of barriers to full participation and success in school. HEAT staff supports students from pre-K through 12th grade, including charter schools.

ID Cards and Mail Services

Daystar Life Center

727-825-0442

226 6th St. S., St. Petersburg

Assists clients in obtaining identification in the form of Florida ID, a driver's license or birth certificate, and a mailing address for homeless.

St. Petersburg Free Clinic - We Help Services

727-821-1200

863 3rd Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Assists clients in obtaining identification in the form of Florida ID, or a birth certificate.

Bus Passes

Daystar Life Center

727-825-0442

226 6th St. S., St. Petersburg

Assistance with gasoline vouchers, bus passes for work, scheduled job interview/appointments.

The Shepherd Center

727-939-1400

304 S. Pinellas Ave., Tarpon Springs
Bus passes

Transportation

Pinellas Suncoast Transit (PSTA)

727-540-1800

3201 Scherer Dr., St. Petersburg Public bus transportation

PSTA Demand Response Transportation (DART)

727-540-1800

3201 Scherer Dr., St. Petersburg

Demand response transportation for people who, because of disability, are unable to use the regular, accessible PSTA buses.

Pinellas Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program

727-540-1800

3201 Scherer Dr., St. Petersburg

Program that provides reduced cost transportation throughout the county to residents who qualify.

Travelers

Daystar Life Center

727-825-0442

226 6th St. S., St. Petersburg

Assists travelers who arrive in Pinellas County and who have become stranded. Must have valid plan that can be verified.

Financial Resources

Daystar Life Center

727-825-0442

226 6th St. S., St. Petersburg Rent and utility bill assistance.

Oldsmar Cares

813-415-7373

149 SR 580 W., Oldsmar

Clients in 34677-zip code may receive assistance for rent, mortgage, electric, or water bill up to \$200 per household in a calendar year.

Pinellas Opportunity Council - Pinellas Park

727-541-0896

6051 78th Ave. N., Pinellas Park

Must call and meet income guidelines. One time only as funds allow for crisis situations.

Pinellas Opportunity Council – St. Petersburg

727-894-5176

1035 Burlington Ave., St. Petersburg

Must call and meet income guidelines. One time only as funds allow for crisis situations.

Pinellas Opportunity Council – St. Petersburg

727-822-4492

1111 18th Ave. S., St. Petersburg

Must call and meet income guidelines. One time only as funds allow for crisis situations.

Pinellas Opportunity Council – Tarpon Springs

727-937-9393

301 S. Disston Ave., Tarpon Springs

Must call and meet income guidelines. One time only as funds allow for crisis situations.

Salvation Army - Clearwater

727-446-4177

1521 Druid Rd. E., Clearwater

Call first to confirm eligibility in North County with utilities.

Salvation Army - Tarpon Springs

727-934-4476

209 S. Pinellas Ave., Tarpon Springs
Call first to confirm eligibility in North County with utilities.

Salvation Army - St. Petersburg

727-822-4954

1400 4th St. S., St. Petersburg

May assist with evictions and disconnect notices.

St. Nicholas Cathedral – Philoptochos Society

727-944-3366

18 N. Hibiscus St., Tarpon Springs Help with utilities and rent, Mondays 9:00 AM-10:00 AM; Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays, 10:00 AM-12:00 noon.

St. Petersburg Free Clinic – We Help Services

727-823-3471

863 3rd Ave. N., St. Petersburg

ext. 115

Pays final \$50 of water bill once every 12 months. Call for appointment. Must show receipts of payments leaving final balance of \$50.

UMCM Suncoast

727-442-6881

12945 Seminole Blvd., Building 2, Largo Call first. Utility and rent assistance when funds are available.

Union Academy Neighborhood Family Center

727-934-5881

401 Dr. Marin Luther King Jr. Dr. E., Tarpon Springs Utility bill assistance.

Income

CareerSource Pinellas – Gulf-to-Bay

727-524-4344

2312 Gulf-to-Bay Blvd., Clearwater
Career One Stop, CONNECT Re-employment cash benefits.

CareerSource Pinellas - St. Petersburg

727-524-4344

3420 8th Ave. S., St. Petersburg Career One Stop, CONNECT Re-employment cash benefits.

CareerSource Pinellas - Tyrone

727-524-4344

7701 22nd Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Career One Stop. CONNECT Re-employment cash benefits.

CareerSource Pinellas - Tarpon Springs

727-524-4344

682 Klosterman Rd. E., Tarpon Springs

Career One Stop, CONNECT Re-employment cash benefits.

Social Security Office

1-800-772-1213

2340 Drew St., Clearwater

Supplemental Security Income (SSI), Social Security Disability Income (SSDI), and Retirement benefits.

Social Security Office

1-800-772-1213

30 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. S., St. Petersburg

Supplemental Security Income (SSI), Social Security Disability Income (SSDI), and Retirement benefits.

Taking the homeless by storm

727-221-7230

Working with the homeless to help find jobs so they can reconnect with society and essentials.

HEALTH AND BEHAVIORAL SERVICES

Medical

Bay Pines VA Medical and Psychiatric Care Services

727-398-6661

10000 Bay Pines Blvd., St. Petersburg Health care for veterans

Bay Pines VA Medical and Psychiatric Care Services

727-502-1700

840 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. N., St. Petersburg
Outpatient clinic health care for veterans

Florida Department of Health (DOH) Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) - Clearwater

727-469-5800

310 N. Myrtle Ave., Clearwater

Medical care provided for PCHP and other non-county funded programs. Pinellas County Human Services case manager onsite to assist with application for County-paid medical services.

Florida Department of Health (DOH) Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) - Largo

727-524-4410

8751 Ulmerton Rd., Largo

Medical care provided for PCHP and other non-county funded programs. Pinellas County Human Services case manager onsite to assist with application for County-paid medical services.

Florida Department of Health (DOH) Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) – Pinellas Park

727-547-7780

6350 76th Ave. N., Pinellas Park

Medical care provided for PCHP and other non-county funded programs. Pinellas County Human Services case manager onsite to assist with application for County-paid medical services.

Florida Department of Health (DOH) Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) – St. Petersburg

727-824-6900

205 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St., St. Petersburg

Medical care provided for PCHP and other non-county funded programs. Pinellas County Human Services case manager onsite to assist with application for County-paid medical services.

Florida Department of Health (DOH) Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) – Tarpon Springs

727-942-5457

301 S. Disston Ave., Tarpon Springs

Medical care provided for PCHP and other non-county funded programs. Pinellas County Human Services case manager onsite to assist with application for County-paid medical services.

Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) Pinellas County Human Services - Clearwater

727-464-8400

2189 Cleveland St., Ste. 230, Clearwater

Assistance applying and qualifying for County programs, including Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) and Health Care for the Homeless (HCH).

Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) Pinellas County Human Services – St. Petersburg

727-582-7781

647 1st Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Assistance applying and qualifying for County programs, including Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) and Health Care for the Homeless (HCH).

Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) Bayside Clinic – Clearwater

727-453-7866

14808 49th St., Clearwater

Low-income, uninsured, homeless residents of Pinellas County participation in the Pinellas County Health Care for the Homeless (HCH) program receive preventative and primary care. Services also include specialty care, in-patient/out-patient cared, prescriptions, behavioral health, and dental services. Walk-ins encouraged.

Pinellas County Health Program (PCHP) Mobile Medical Unit (MMU) – Pinellas County

727-453-7866

Visits participating Pinellas County homeless shelters, soup kitchens and substance abuse centers on a regular schedule. Low-income, uninsured, homeless residents of Pinellas County participation in the Pinellas County Health Care for the Homeless (HCH) program receive preventative and primary care. Services also include specialty care, inpatient/out-patient cared, prescriptions, behavioral health, and dental services. Walk-ins encouraged.

St. Petersburg Free Clinic

727-327-0333

5501 4th St. N., St. Petersburg

Provides outpatient urgent and temporary care for uninsured adults aged 18-64, Pinellas County residents. Non-English speakers must bring interpreter to remain with them throughout the visit. Information provided for those not eligible.

Mental Health Services

Directions for Living - Clearwater Center

727-524-4464

1437 S. Belcher Rd., Clearwater

Behavioral health services for adults and children. Psychiatric evaluation, medication management, laboratory services, open-access groups and therapy. Substance abuse treatment, crisis interventions, treatment plans, nursing and medical care.

Directions for Living - Largo Center

727-547-4566

8823 115th Ave. N., Largo

Behavioral health services for adults and children. Psychiatric evaluation, medication management, laboratory services, open-access groups and therapy. Substance abuse treatment, crisis interventions, treatment plans, nursing and medical care.

Directions for Living – Dependency Case Management 727-456-0600

8550 Ulmerton Rd., Ste. 130, Largo

Behavioral health services for adults and children. Psychiatric evaluation, medication management, laboratory services, open-access groups and therapy. Substance abuse treatment, crisis interventions, treatment plans, nursing and medical care.

Directions for Living – Dependency Case Management 727-524-4464 8550 Ulmerton Rd., Ste. 145, Largo

Behavioral health services for adults and children. Psychiatric evaluation, medication management, laboratory services, open-access groups and therapy. Substance abuse treatment, crisis interventions, treatment plans, nursing and medical care.

Metro Wellness & Community Center 727-321-3854

3251 3rd Ave. N., Ste. 125, St. Petersburg Substance abuse & mental health counseling.

Personal Enrichment Through Mental Health Services 727-545-6477 11254 58th St. N., Pinellas Park ext. 395

PEMHS is the designated Public Receiving Facility for Pinellas County, providing immediate evaluation for adults and children experiencing a mental health crisis, 24 hours, 7 days a week. Program offers suicide assessment and examination for involuntary psychiatric admission for crisis stabilization care.

Suncoast Center for Community Mental Health

727-388-1220

2188 58th St. N., Clearwater

Behavioral health services for adults and children. Psychiatric evaluation, medication management, laboratory services, open-access groups and therapy. Substance abuse treatment crisis interventions, treatment plans nursing and medical care.

Suncoast Center for Community Mental Health

727-388-1220

4024 Central Ave., St. Petersburg

Behavioral health services for adults and children. Psychiatric evaluation, medication management, laboratory services, open-access groups and therapy. Substance abuse treatment crisis interventions, treatment plans nursing and medical care.

Windmoor Healthcare

727-541-2646

11300 U.S. Hwy. 19 N., Clearwater

Provides psychiatric and chemical dependency services.

Substance Abuse Treatment

AA 12-Step Meetings

727-530-0415

Call to find meeting locations throughout Pinellas County.

Pinellas Ex-Offender Re-Entry Coalition (PERC)

1-855-505-7372

12810 U.S. Hwy. 19 N., Clearwater

Cognitive classes, outpatient substance treatment, assessments, anger management.

Pinellas Ex-Offender Re-Entry Coalition (PERC)

727-954-3993

1601 16th St. S., St. Petersburg

Cognitive classes, outpatient substance treatment, assessments, workplace development.

Pinellas Ex-Offender Re-Entry Coalition (PERC)

1-855-505-7372

1200 S. Pinellas Ave., Ste. 8, Tarpon Springs

Cognitive classes, outpatient substance treatment, assessments, batterers' intervention, sex offenders.

Operation PAR – Medication-Assisted

1-888-727-6398

Patient Services (MAPS) – Highpoint office 6150 150th Ave. N. Clearwater

Detox, outpatient and in-patient substance abuse programs for men and women.

Operation PAR - Largo Campus

1-888-727-6398

13800 66th St. N., Largo

Detox, outpatient and in-patient substance abuse programs for men and women.

Operation PAR - COSA Outpatient Services

1-888-727-6398

2000 4th St. S., St. Petersburg

Outpatient substance abuse treatment.

WestCare - Mustard Seed Inn

727-502-0188

ext. 243

1735 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. S., St. Petersburg

Outpatient treatment and residential transitional housing for people in recovery.

WestCare - Turning Point

727-823-7811

1801 5th Ave. N., St. Petersburg

Detox and residential transitional housing for people in recovery.